
   
 

 
Consent Item 8 

  
  

Consent Item 8 

  
TO:     East Bay Community Energy Board of Directors  
  
FROM:   Nick Chaset, Chief Executive Officer   

  
SUBJECT:  Out of State Travel (Informational Item)  

  
DATE:    March 20, 2019  
________________________________________________________________________  
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Accept the report on out of state travel.  

 
 

1. Director of Community and Governmental Affairs – American Association of Blacks in 

Energy (AABE) and Energy Policy Summit – Washington, D.C. 2/25/19 - 3/1/19 

($1722.50) 

 

2. Chief Executive Officer – NextEra Energy Resources 2019 Renewables & Storage 

conference – Las Vegas, Nevada, 3/21/19 - 3/22/19 ($249.28) 
 

3. Chief Executive Officer - 6th Annual Solar Symposium 2019 – Scottsdale, Arizona, 

3/27/19 - 3/29/19 ($708) 

 

4. Director of Power Resources – WSPP Spring 2019 Operating Committee Meeting – Coral 

Gables, Florida, 4/9/19 - 4/12/19 ($1659.32) 
 

5. Chief Operating Officer – WSPP Spring 2019 Operating Committee Meeting – Coral 

Gables, Florida, 4/10/19 - 4/12/19 ($1672.15) 

 

 

  

  
 


